IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
Proof Report

Water Permit 1-7007

Owner Type Name
Current Owner LARRY BROWN

status: Lapsed

Source

Beneficial Use From

Source and Point(s) of Diversion

Place Of Use

Conditions of Approval:

Combined Use Limits
N/A

SubCase:
N/A

Water Supply Bank:
N/A
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Tributary

To

Diversion Rate

7/1/2020

Volume



State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

1301 North Orchard Street, Statehouse Mail, Boise, Idaho 83720-9000
Phone: (208) 327-7900 FAX: (208) 327-7866

CECIL D. ANDRUS

S r" r\I GOVERNOR
111 XE &H {E “ Qg lE ig} R. KEITH HIGGINSON
October 22, 1992 (10 DIKECTOR
0CT 26 1992
William F. Woods pasartment of Water Respurce:

oarn Redion rﬁ/ﬂ‘:’
1334 Alder Drive Southern Region vt
Twin Falls, ID 83301

RE: VOIDED PERMIT NO. 01-07077 IN THE NAME OF WILLIAM F. & STANLEY
WOODS

Dear Mr. Woods:

The department has reviewed your letter dated October 13,
1992, in connection with the order of the department dated
September 22, 1992 which voided permit no. 01-7077. The department
will consider your letter as a request for hearing as provided in
Section 42-1701A(3), Idaho Code.

The department voided the permit since information in the file
appears to show that water was not diverted and beneficially used
during the authorized permit period which started on February 16,
1988 when the permit was approved and ended on September 25, 1990
when you submitted "proof of beneficial use" of the water. Proof
of beneficial use is your statement that you have diverted and
beneficially used water as authorized by your permit.

If you have sufficient evidence to show that you have diveri.ed
and beneficially used water during the authorized period, please
promptly provide it to the department. A sufficient showing will
be reason to reinstate the permit. If the department does not hear
from you within thirty (30) days of the date of this letter, we
will schedule a hearing in the matter.

If you have questions, please feel free to econtact the
department.

Sincerely, :::
%’5 o

L. GLEN SAXTON, ief
Water Allocation Bureau

c: IDWR - S. Region



